

SURESH RAWAT

Visual Design (Head), UX/UI Designer, Animator

PORTFOLIO: https://www.behance.net/rawatsuresh

98101 78151 Contact:

Email: rawatsuresh007@gmail.com

Address: Dilshad Garden, Delhi

(in)



https://www.behance.net/rawatsuresh

https://www.facebook.com/skrawatin

Linkedin



SUMMARY

UI/UX Experience - 5 yrs.

Web design Experience - 1 yrs.

E-learning Experience - 8 yrs.

Total Experience - 14 years

Experience in E-learning organization as a Lead Visual Designer as well Mobile learning/applications (UI, UX) designer for multiple platforms.

I have good experience in team handling and management in terms of project related estimation, team interaction, resource management, requirement gathering and deliver best quality of the product. My specialization in design is towards User Interface and User Experience design, and have expertise knowledge to prove myself better and try to serve clients with their expected requirements.

My role is responsible for UI design process like, Wireframe, Prototype, Design patterns, style guides, UI kits, typography & layout as well as stylization of Banners, Icons, E-mailer, Brochures, Logo, animations and all sales and market materials (Print/Digital).

Involved in e-learning projects for creation of GUI's, Visual Storyboard/Wireframe Creation, Visualization and Creation of Graphics as per the client requirement. Created various sales/ client presentations, splash screens, designing of website layouts, Responsive and adaptive Designs.



MY OBJECTIVE

To work in an organization where I can provide design solutions (UX/UI, Brand design, Animation and Visual design) requiring a combination of creativity, innovation, technology, and contribute in achieving organizational goals.



ABOUT ME

Suresh Rawat Name:

Indian Nationality: Location: Delhi **Total Experience:** 14 years



Balsamiq

PROFESSIONAL SKILL

Visual Design UI Design **UX** Design Animate (Flash) Photoshop Adobe XD InVision InDesign

Technical Team Player Team Leader Management Analytical/Solutions

Articulate Storyline Captivate MS Office



PERSONAL SKILL

Socializing Creativity Hard worker Smart worker

EXPERIENCE



2014 to present

Spearheadinc / Simple Smart Solutions (Noida)

UI/UX and Visual design - Head

My Role and Responsibilities:

- UI/UX app designing with help of human centered design process.
- Wireframe, Prototype, Design patterns, style guides, UI kits, typography & layout as well as stylization of Banners, Icons, E-mailer, Brochures, Logo, animations and all sales and market materials (Print/Digital). Create new and original designs from scratch for brands based on client specification, needs and brand image.
- Create new and original designs from scratch for brands based on client specification, needs and brand image.
- Develop proposal graphics that have impact and are easy to interpret.
- To create and manage a range of document and presentation templates.
- Ability to work in a deadline driven environment without compromising artistic creativity.
- · Precisely control and interpret information flow between team members.
- · Ensuring that all branding guidelines are followed.
- · Ensuring best quality of client deliverables
- Helping/providing ideas to Instructional Designers for writing effective visual storyboarding
- · Documenting UI/UX functionality and guidelines
- · Leading/monitoring the team in the graphic development cycle
- · Overseeing the execution of project till its delivery

Design for different industries applications and designs e.g.:

Kids Education Travel Garments
Publishers Banking Software

Finance Educational Insurance Hotels

2012 to 2014



OKS Education Pvt. Ltd. (Delhi)

Lead Visual / UX and UI design team

My Role and Responsibilities:

- UI/UX app designing with help of human centred design process.
- UI designing wireframing, prototyping (HiFidlity)
- Helping UI developer to understand requirements
- Ensuring that all branding guidelines are followed



AWARDS

Star of the Month for the Best Team Leader

- Simple Smart Solution (2017)

Star of the Month for the Best Designer

- Simple Smart Solution (2015)

Star of the Quarter for the Best Designer/Lead

- InfoPro Learning (2007)

Star of the Month for the Best Designer

- InfoPro Learning (2005)



EDUCATION

10th from CBSC Delhi. (1990)

12th from CBSC Delhi. (1992)

BSc. (IT) in Multimedia, from VMU (Vinayaka Mission University)

- Ensuring best quality of client deliverables
- Creating/reviewing User Interface (UI/UX) design
- Helping/providing ideas to Instructional Designers for writing effective visual storyboarding
- Documenting UI/UX functionality and guidelines
- Leading/monitoring the team in the graphic development cycle
- Overseeing the execution of project till its delivery

Design for different industries applications and designs e.g.:

Kids Education

Publishers

Software

2005 to 2012



Info Pro Learning (Noida)

Sr. Team Lead - Graphics Team

My Role and Responsibilities:

- Analyzing client requirements and providing solutions
- Ensuring that all branding guidelines are followed
- Ensuring best quality of client deliverables
- **Project Estimation**
- Creating/reviewing Graphic User Interface (GUI) design
- Doing/reviewing visualizations
- Creating strategies for graphic development
- Helping/providing ideas to Instructional Designers for writing effective visual storyboarding
- Documenting graphic standards and guidelines
- Developing training modules using various software
- Leading/monitoring the team in the graphic development cycle
- Helping flash programmers to understand client requirements
- Overseeing the execution of project till its delivery
- Doing RCA to find what went good/bad and to find process gaps, if any



CLIENTS

Peppypub

NearbyDeals

ListLync

SmartKidzClub

Maersk

Oracle

Dell

Marksharks

Manpower

Verizon

Autodesk

Hewlett-Packard (HP)

Interpid Learning Solutions

Wipro

Thomson NETg

Skill Soft

BNSF Railway

Sun Microsystems

TomTom

Volvo

UPS

Charles Bloe

Philips

IBM

AIMS

Edmonton

Franklin Covey Insight

Khushu for Kids

Perkin Elmer

Sanako

Luxair

Telent

Finnair

PharmaQuest

and more...